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Responses to Bidder Questions 
Wareham, MA WPCF Improvements – Phase I (Contract No. 2021-WW-01) 

May 3, 2021 

The following are questions received from contractors. This is NOT part of the addendum. This is for 
informational purposes only. Please note that some questions are paraphrased or combined. Questions that 
in our judgment are determined to be duplicates of questions that were already answered will not be repeated. 
 

1. Does the 4’ x 4’ sump in Equalization Basin 5 have grating over it? If so, is the grating FRP 
or aluminum? 

No grating is required over the 4’ x 4’ sump. 

2. No diameter is provided for the observation manholes on the 1” x 3” methanol line. They 
scale out to approx. 24”. Can you clarify diameter. Would these structures need to be 

designed for H20 loading? What type of access cover are you looking for? 

See Addendum No. 4 Item No. 12. 

3. Section 02698 Paragraph 2.02.B.15 indicates dual containment pipe shall be equipped with 

automatic leak detection as specified in article 2.09. There is no article 2.09 in this section. 

Please advise. 

No leak detection shall be required. See Addendum No. 4 Item No. 5.  

4. Section 13133 indicates support beams shall be stainless steel or aluminum beams. Please 

advise if FRP beams acceptable instead. 

FRP beams are acceptable. See Addendum No. 4 Items No. 6 and 11. 

5. Section 13133 calls for the cover to be flush with top walls. Drawing S101 shows the cover 
panels to be top mounted. Please advise which is intended. 

The intent is that the covers are top mounted. See Addendum No. 4 Item No. 6. 

6. Section 13133 calls for the access hatches to be FRP, however, drawing S101 calls for the 
access hatches to be aluminum. Please advise which is intended. 

The hatches for Equalization Basin No. 5 shall be FRP. See Addendum No. 4 Items No. 9, 10, and 

11. 

7. Can a copy of the Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheet Be provided? 

The Sign-In Sheet for the Pre-Bid Meeting from April 20, 2021 has been provided, see the next 
page. 




